
To:   Tim Bransford   
E-Mail:   timothy.bransford@gtlaw.com
From:   Nimesh Sangani   
Date:   April 15, 2025

Subject:   Request for Info - File # 0284-EX-CN-2025
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Application is incomplete. Please address the following questions and concerns.

1) You must submit a signed Orbital Debris Mitigation (ODAR). The current exhibit doesn't have any
signatures.

2) GIMS Database is missing. Please submit the GIMS database (mdb file).   

3) Please review and verify that the SpaceCap File doesn't have any errors.    

4) You must submit a one page ITU Cost Recovery letter signed and on your company's official
letterhead. I will send you the latest template via email.   

5) If you are doing any imaging, then please provide NOAA approval or waiver letter.   

6) If you are requesting amateur frequencies, then please provide IARU letter or EMC analysis.   

7) Please complete the NTIA Space Record form. I will send you the latest template via email.   

8) Please complete the Non-Federal Pre Coordination Template. I will send you the current template via
direct email.   

9) Have you prior coordinated any frequencies with federal agencies? (Yes/No)

10) Will you register this satellite ("FM1") under the U.S. administration?   

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of   April 15, 2025 may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button.  In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm
by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.   

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number :     93126


